
 
 

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF   
THE SPECIAL/CONTACT COMMITTEE 

 
 

TO:  All Members of the Special/Contact Committee 
 
FROM: Dan Lanzer, Chairman 
 
DATE:  Monday, August 23, 2021 
 
TIME: 7:00 PM  
 

PLACE: Council Chambers   
  
Purpose: To discuss the following 
 

1.  Ordinance 16-2021:  An Ordinance by the Council of the City of New Philadelphia, Ohio to amend Codified 
Ordinance 1161.18 Sections (b)(2), (d)(1), and (d)(8) with regards to nonilluminated sign sizes, changing the size 
restrictions from two square feet to six square feet. 

 
2.  A notice to Council from the Ohio Division of Liquor Control for a  

                          D51, D56 permit request:  
 
Notice Dated August 5, 2021,        Must be Postmarked No Later Than September 7, 2021 

 
 To:  Kent State University                                  From:  Aramark Educational Services LLC 
        300 330 350 University Dr & Patios                       330 330 360 University Dr. & Patios 
        New Philadelphia, Oh. 44663                                New Philadelphia, Oh. 44663 
 

3.  A notice to Council from the Ohio Division of Liquor Control for a D1 permit request 
 

  Notice Dated August 5, 2021,        Must be Postmarked No Later Than September 7, 2021 
 

To:  Whittingham Real Estate Properties LLC 
       112 Fair Ave NE 
       New Philadelphia, Oh. 44663             

                
             
                      ;and  any other matter that should come before Committee.   
 
                      Copies to:                                                                                                                                                        

 All Members of the Special/Contact Committee 
  President of Council 
  All Council Members 
  Mayor 
  Law Director 
  Service Director 
  Safety Director 
  Treasurer 
  Auditor 
  Media 
  File               


	PLACE: Council Chambers

